Former St John The Less Church



B4820 Former St John the Less Church

Location

709 Hawthorn Road,, BRIGHTON EAST VIC 3187 - Property No B4820

Municipality

BAYSIDE CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1970

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 1, 2008

A simple and anonymous schoolroom building which initially doubled as a church, and is built in the local ferruginous sandstone: it dates from 1850 and is amongst the oldest such structures in the state, and a relic from the pioneering days of Melbourne's oldest satellite settlement.

Classified: 12/02/1981 Revised: 10/05/1984 Revisedl: 03/08/1998 Other Names Former Anglican Church,

Hermes Number 64526

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/